| GRERAL
A/AC.35/SRobk
21 December 1951

ENGLISH = .
 Original: ENGLISH AND FRENCH

Dual Distribution

i sg' GIAL COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 OF THE CHARTER

Second Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-FQURTH MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 22 October 1951, at 2.30 p.m.

.C.O..Nl_@.!é» | | ' ' Pages

1, Information on human rights in Non-Self-Governing 3 e

Territories (item 8 of the agenda) (A/aC.35/L.60,
A/AC.35/L.70, Rev.l, 4/AC.35/L.72, A/iC.35/L. 73,
A/1823/idd.1) (continued)..

2. BExamination of factors to be taken into account 7 '
in deciding whether any Territory is or is not a et
Territory whose people have not yet attained a ‘
full measure of self-governing (item 10 of the
agenda) (4/AC.35/L,30) . -

LY
o

Prcgrme of work. L 25



- R/AG,35/SRJ44 - -

?&g‘ﬁ P
asent:
irman: Mr. KERNKAMP
Members: .
' . iustralia - Mr. PEACHEY

Belgium _ | Mr. RYCKMANS
Brazil ' : Mr. RUCQUE da MOTTA
Cuba | ' Mr, FidRZ CISNEROS
Denmark . Mr. LANNUNG |
Egypt , _ Mr. PHARAONY
France - o Mr. PIGNON

India , Mr. PANT

Mexico o " Mr. CALDERON PUIG
Netherlande 3 Mr, KERNKAMP

' Mr, SPITS

New. Zealand | . Mr, SCOTT
Pakistan B Mr. ZIiUD-DIN
Philippines  Mr. INGLES

Union of Soviet

Socialist Hepublics Mr. SOLDATOV
United Kingdom of Great Britain '

and Northern Ireland Mr, MATHIESON
United States of .merica | Mr. GZRIG

>

Representatives of specialized agencies:

International Labour Organisation  Mr. GuVIN

United Nations Xducational,
Scientifie and Cultural

Organization: Mr. DESTOMLILS
Secretariat: |
Mr, Benson Representative of the Secretary—General

Mr. van Beusekom Secretariat
Mr. Cottrell Secretariat
Mr. Kunst Sscretary to the Special Committee



&/Ac035/SR'QM |
page 3

7, INFORMATION ON HUMAN HIGHTS IN NUN-SELF-COVERNING TERHITURIES (item 8 of
the agenda) (.i/AC.35/L.60, A/AC.BS/,IM'?O Rev.l, 4/1C.35/L.72, A/uC.35/L.73,
4/1823/4dd,1) (continued

Mr, LaNNUNG (Denmark)' suggested that in the fourth paragraph of the joint
arai't resolution sutmitted by the representatives of Brazil, Cuba, Egypt, India,
Kexico and the Philippines (a/aC.35/L.73) the words "in the light of" should be
replaced by the phrase "taking into account",

dv was so agreed.

Mr. SPITS (Netherlands) said that he would be unable to support the joint
| draft resolution (4/4C.35/L.73), and wished to expiain his vote in advance.

Referring to the statements made by the Netherlands represcntative in the

Fourth Committee of the fifth session of the General lssembly when resolution
46 (V) regarding the transmission of information on human rights had been dis-
| cussed, he emphasized that the Neth,erlands delegation had no objection to trans-
nitting that type of information and had, indeed, done so in 1951, as was stat;ad
in document 4/aC.35/L.60. His delegation did not, however, recognize the right

- of the General Assembly to make recomendatibns for the transmission of information

on human rights, since under Article 73 e of the Charter information rogarding only

stonomic, social and educational conditions was ca.lled for.

The question of human rights had becn exhaustively discussed by the General

- and accopted by most Member States « draft Covenant on Human Rights was also

| being prepared by a special comm:.ttee appointad for that purp')se. So long as the
rssults of that committcels work had not been considered by the General assembly -
ad s0 long as the General aAssanbly had not taken any further action on the subjgzct,
it seomed to him inappropriate for the Special Committee on information transmitted
'under article 73 e, of the Charter to deal with the sane problem. The Special

'cmmittee might easily reach very difforent decn.s:.ons fron those of the General
 463ebly . v

| Should the various paragraphs of the joint draft resolution be put to the vote
ﬂeﬁarately, the Netherlands delegation would vote in favour of the first four, but

- assembly and subseq:uently, a Universal Declaration of Human iwights had been drafted |



e :a/,xc.ss/onaa ,‘ S I AL

could not support the fifth. His delegation would support the United States
smendnent (J/AC.35/L.72) only if it were inserted after the fourth paragraph of
the Joint draft resolution, as it would then refer only to the first four paragraph,

Mr. SCOTT (New .Zealand) said his delegation would' vote against the Joint
difaft resolutim (4/aC.35/L.73) as it sought to impose upen the Administering
N Authoi‘ities an oblig,atior‘x which was not supported by the Charter, and endeavdured‘
%o 4iden the functions and scope of the Special Committee to an extent unwarranted
by the terms of Article 73 of the Charter, '

| The New Zealand delegation had voted against General Assembly resplution

. k46 (V), as it had felt that while there could be no objestion to, the submission
of information on human rights if that informatign was to be supplied by independent
'St'at.es as well as by Non-Self-Governing Territeries, there was no redsen why' the
‘submission of such information should be restricted to those territories. That

was still the New Zealand Government's opinion.

Many delegations at the Special Committee!s present session had expressed
‘misgivings regarding the observance of human rights in Non-Self-Governing Territoriea;

o ’_ and, in the understandable reluctance of some Administering Authorities to undertake

~ o'now and, in his opinion, unwarranted obligation, tﬁey appeared to see some
. ginister design in the administration of thpse territories.  If reassurance were
. %needed it would surely be found in the rapid and substantial deve;opments‘ that
" had taken place in all fields, particularly during the lest decade, in the Non-

,; Self-Governing Territpries. He felt that such progress was émple evidence of

the extent 4o which human T‘igu 5

. fostered by the Administering Authorities.

" The New Zealand Governniemf, had always voluntarily provided full information

' under Article 73e, not only on the observance of human rights but alse on the
" government of the territories under its administretisn. It would continue to
- submit such information but, at the same time, it cguld not recognize that there v
= ‘any obligation upon it, or upon any other ‘other Administering Authomty, to °tranamiﬁ

. information on human rights,




| A/AC,35/SR.4L
page 5

© The CHATRMAN ruled that a vote would be taken first on the United States
smendment (A/AC.35/L.72) and then on the ,jéint draft resolution in its revised foim
(A/AC.BS/ +73) since that draft resolution superseded and replaced the first joint
| draft resolution (A/AC.35/L.70.Rev.1).

¥r. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) asked for the words "in the provision of :
such information" in the first line of the United States amendment (4/AC. 35/L.72)
‘to be voted on separately,

Mr, RYCK.JANS (Belgium) said that in view of the United Kingdom represen-
tative's suggestion, the first line of the French text of the United States amend-
ment should be redrafted to read: "Espire que par la transmission de ces

‘rengeignements une étape significative sera franchie dans tous les pays vers
- 1'application...." ' '

| Mr. PZREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) suggested that the Spanish text should be
. changed accordirgly.

: ~ The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the phrase "in the provision of such
information'. | ' ‘

The phrase was adopted by 9 votes to 6 with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN then put the United States amendment as a whole to the vote:

The United States amendment was adopted by 9 votes to 2 with 5 abstentions.

‘ ’ The CHAIRMAN put the joint draft resolution submitted by the repreéenta—-
| “tives of Brazil, Cuba, Egypt, India, Mexico and the Philippines as amended, to l
l the Vote. .

The joint draft resolution (4/AC.35/L.73) was adopted by 10 votes_to 5
with 1 abstention. ‘

e Bl L

m-..mwmw,w.w"mm o _,_



Mr, RYCKMANS (Belgium), associated himself with the New Zealand repmgeh_‘
tative's statement, stating that it also contained the reasons for which the

| 'Belgian delegation had voted against the joint draft resolution.

‘Mr. PIGNON (France) referred to various statements he had made at Dreﬁom
meetings which explained why he had voted against the joint draft reaolution. -

Although he was in sympathy with the United States amendment he had voted against |
it because the majority of the Special Committee had supported the retention of

the words "in the provision of such information'.

© Mr, PmEZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he had intended to vote against the
United States amendment as it intended to mix problems of sovereign independent
territories with those of Non-Self-Governing Territories, but the questions with
which the Special Cofmnitf,ee was concetned in regard to the implementation of hunian
rights were of such importance that he had changed his m'ind, ‘and he had accordingly
'voted\for the amendment hopiné that in that way the vote might have been unanimous,
His delegation recognized that the question of human z;ights was a universal problen,

" but felt that the protection of those rights in Non-Self-Governing Territories

and. in sovereign States were two distinct matters,

Mr. MATHIESON (United ..ingdom) recalled the views he had already
expressed on the question.. His objections to the first four paragraphs of the
Joint draft resolution were more or less marginal and might have been removed, but
' he was very strongly opposed to the implication in the last paragraph that it was
‘for -the Special Committee to examine the extent to which 'hgman rights had been

implemented and to make recommendations on its findings in that respect. The
 United Kingdem delegation therefore supported the views expressed by the Netherlarm

| and New Zealand representatives.

-

' Mr, PEACHEY (Australia) said that the reasons for which the Australian
' delegati'on had been unable to support the joint di-aft resolution had. already been
expressed by othe&wepresentatives. Information on human rights shwuld be sub~-
mitted only in so far as it related to Artiocle 73e and was necessary to au’pply the
General Assembly with information on economic P social and educational conditimﬂ

+ in the Non-Self-Governing Territories, o . , '



4/AC.35/SRobily
page 7

S

The Australian delegation had voted against Gens. 1 Asscmbly resoiution 4ib (V)
_and was accordingly unable to subscrdbe to the proposal put forward in the last |

‘paragraph of the joint draft resoclution.

The procedure indicated in the fourth paragraph of the joint draft re:solutirm,
in vhich the Special Committee requested the Administering Members éoncerned to
transmit the necessary informé,tion, seomed somewhat strange. Indeed, in his
epinion, it was enti;‘ely incorrects  Any i'equést for information from t.hé
Mministering Authorities should be made by the General Assembly and not by the
Special Committee. By adopting the resolution in those terms the Special Gommittee
‘hed exceeded its mandate and gone beyond tne scope of General 'Assembly resclution

Wb (V).

-

2, EXAMINATION OF FAOTORS TO BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT' If DECIDING WHETHER ANY
TERRITORY IS OR IS NOT . TERRITORY WHOSE PEOPLE HAVE NOT YET ATTAINED A
FULL MEASURE OF SELF-GOVERNMENT (item 10 of the agenda) (4/ ACo35/L.3Q). ,
The CHAIRMAN, speaking ’as Nethzarlands reprgesenta;oive, said that the
question of factors relating to the application of Chapter XI of the Charter was
mainly one of the historical interpretation of that document, and he wished briefly
‘to sumarize the anteccdents of Chapter XI in order to emphaéize certain speciél |
pointse That did not mean, however, that the Netheriands delegation considered . B
the chronological summary in the document prepared by the Secretariat (4/AC.35/L.30)
| wrong or unfair,

' - _— _ e TR 2 mri
The Dumbarton Oaks propssal, which had been accepted by the San Francisco

C

Conference as a basis of discussion, had not contained any declaration regarding
the Non-Self-Coverning Ter:itories because the "inviting Powers" (China, the United .

Kingdom, the United States of America, and the Soviet Union) had been unable to
reach agreement on the matter,

The trusteeship system for dependent territories had been discussed at the
Orimea Conference at Yalta. No particular territories had, however, been

mentioned and only certain categories of territories had been indi’cated. It was
¢lear that at San Francisco the intention to bring all celonial territories under




¢

A

the trusteeship system had not prevailed, At that conference the United Kingdm
delegation had submitted a proposal t.hat States with respons:.blllties towarda

‘.dependent terrlt.ori_es should accept a sacred trust to promote to the utmost thé. ._ '
viell-being of the inhabit:ants of those territories, and particularly their
ecoriomicJ and social progress, until they were capable of' self-government. The
‘Australian repreéentativ‘e had submitted a proposal. which had gone much further,
suggesting that the trusteeship system should apply to all coloniel territories,

| The Netherlands ‘re‘presentative had opposed the proposal, to place all dependent
- territories under the trusteeship system for the reason that that was a retrograde
~ step for those territories which had reached a considerable measure of self-

government.

The United States delegation had later submitted to the San Francisco Coﬁferenee
a wquing papef which had been accepted as a basis of discussion. Réviewing that
paper, he pointed out that it contained a general policy for the dependent
~ territories and outlined a number of obligations to be assumed by the Adm:.ma'c.ering
Authorities. It emphasized that the policy of the Administering Authorities
-~ should be that of a good neighbour towards the territories under their administra-
'tion, due account being taken of the interest and well-being of other Member States
' in -social, economlc and commercial matters. The Austraiian delegation had sub-
mitted an amendment to that working paper listing additional obligations and had
.ﬂ_;grqposed ‘that the General Assembly should be entitled to specify territories in
respect of which it would be the duty of the Administering Authorities to furniss
annual reports upon thelr economic, social and political development. The |
"",Netherlanas delegation had objected to that proposal as it would have opened the
'»}door for other Member States to 1ntprfere in the domestic affalrs of the territories '

‘ concerned, more especially in their political aspects.

- - After consultation, the five great Powers had submitted a new proposal which
"met the views of the Netherlands delegation half-way, but which contained certain

. dangerr*us provisions and made it possible for non-administering Member States to |
interfere in the domestic affairs of the Administering Authorities. On the

~ proposal of the Netherlands representative, the obligatlon imposed on Adm:mistering



A/ AG35/5R bk
page 9

* juthoritiesrto co-operate with other Member States with a view to the promotion
and development of the peoples cor}cemed had been restricted to soclal, economic
‘and educational conditions, i

- The Netherlainds Government had maintained that attitude ever since, and when
the Indian delegation to the second session of the General Assembly had sought an T
: extended application of the trus‘teeship system to a larger number of territories,

' the Netherlands delegation , with certain others ’ had pointed cut that it had not

| been the inteation of -the San Francisco Conference to place the Non-Self-Governing
Territories under the trusteeship systm.

The Netherlands delegation had voted against General Assembly resolution
~ 934 (IV) in view of the history of Chapter XI of the Charter and of the wide
difference between the competehce conferred on the General Assembly by that

. Chapter and by Chapters XII and XIII.

".His delegation considered that the General Assembly wag not competent to
‘express an opinion on the principles which had guided or which might in futuze ;
guide the Member States concerned in enumerating the territories for which they__
were under obligation to transmit information under.Article 7je of the Charter, |
The General Assembly's invitation to the Special Committee to examine the Iactorl |
which should be taken into account in deciding whether any territory was or was '
not a territory whose people had not yet attained a full measure of selt«govemmaﬁrw
was therefore ultra vires. '

The terms of the operative part of General Aesembly resolution 33& (IV) were.
ctory. Parsgraph 1 left to the Member States concerned ‘the right to
enumerate the territories for which the obligation existed to transmit iaformation
 under Article 73e, while paragraph 2, by implication, obliged them to decide
'whether any territory 171a8 or was not self-governing by taking certain factors into
| account, In Uaited Nations practice the term “enumerate" had a Juridical meaning
“and could not be understood in its neutral, general meanirg. That term recognisad
the right of an Administering Authority to decide for itself if any territory was
non-eelf-governin 4¢ General Assembly resolution 66 (I) merely‘noted that informa-
tion had been, - would be tranamitted , on certain territories, and therefors that



CMiegSSRML .
~ page 10 o ' | .

it was for the Administering Authorities to decide which territories were nonpielm.

 governing. General Assembly resolution 222 (III) confirmed the system iaid.
down in General Assembly resolution 66 (I).

It was a geoneral rule of constitutional law that the authority entitled to
enforce a decision or rule was entitled to withdrﬁw such decision or rule, which
meant that the Administering Authorities'which had the right to Menumerate" None
Self-{ overning Territories, namely to decide that they were non-self-governing,
also had the right to declare them self-governing.

The text of Article 73e of the Charter, which made a specific exception with
regard to the obligation to transmit information for constitutional consid erations,
left no doubt that it was in fact for the /idministering Authorities to decide
- whether a dependent territory was or was not non-éelf-governing. No State could

‘ accept'an interpretation of its constitution by any other State or Agsembly of
States.

’The Netherlands delegation had voted in favour of General Assembly resolution

222 (I1I) requesting Members to give their constitutional reasons for ceasing to
transmit ipformation in respect of any territory under their administration, in
‘other words for the Administering Authority's decision that a dependent territory
" had bacome self-governing.  The system of enumeration accepted by the General

‘ Assembly required the Admiﬁisterlng Authorities in 211 good faith to give their
reasons for ceasing to transmit information regarding Non-Self-Governing Territories,
in fact for their decision that a territory must in future be considered self=-
~ governing,

A His Government had in 1951 given those reasons in the case of the West Indian
| areas of the Kingdom of the Netherlands and was prepared to give any explanatlons

reqnir@d concerning comstitutional facts, but would naturally reserve its right to
ihterpret its own constitution. The Neﬁherlands Government would therefore find .
it cbnatitutidnally'imposoible to submit information on those parts of thg Xi:rgdon

in the future,




A/Ac.as/qa.u.
page 11

Although his Government recognized the right of the United Nations to receive .
information as to the reasons why certain Administering Authorities considered a
nen-self-governing territory aé a self-governing territory, it felt that it would
“be impossible for an Administering Authority to reach that decision accofding to .

any well defined factors or criteria. It was impossible to give a satisfactory
}definition of a self-governing territory or a'Non-Self-Governing Territory,

The Netherlands delégation could not accept any of the definitions given in
document, A/AC.35/L.30, and thought that the one suggested by the Indian represente-
~ tive and appearing in paragraph 100 of that document, would, if adopbed, completely
ignore the Qpinion of the democratically composed government and legislative body
6f a former Non-Self-Governing Territory should it state that it had become self-

goveraing.,

t

The Netberlands Governmeht was dpposed as a matter of principle to the
‘establishment of any criteria for self-gzovernment, and would therefore advise the .
-Special Committee not to smbark on that tast Should the Special Cogmittee, and
later the Fourth Committes and the General Assembly, adopt such criteria, the
Netherlands Government would accept those criteria as indications but.not as
"determining factors or binding rules.

Mr, INGLES (Philippines) drew attention to the terms of reference laid
down in General Assembly resolution 334 (IV), namely that the Committee should
examine the factors to be taken into account in deciding whether any territory was
or was not a territory whose people had not yet attained a full measure of self- '
government, In view of such a directive, it was his opinion that it was not for
the Special Committee tu deternine who should decide whether a particular '
territory was non-self-governing or not- The Phillppines delegation had its own
" views on that question, but believed that a statement of those views was not
warranted under the specific item before the Special Committee. If the Committee
"wWere to be inveigled into discussing that delicate question of authOrity it would I
Mot caly be exceeding its terms of reference but would be likely to stray into
-fields outside its competence, Such action would simply lead to fruitless
d;scuésicn and a wasté of the Committee's time. It wns immatgrial'fo? the purpoae;'



. cbligation existed to tranemit information under Article 73e of the Charter.

‘f'those who had drafted Article 73 of the Charter when they used that language. He

:}F/Ac;35/SR.bA
page 12 ‘

.

of the present discussion whether it was for the Admimistering Authority, the
. General Assembly or both, or even for scme other body, to deal with the factors
‘ which the Special Cammittee was called upon to study and recommend for' consideration, |

The Philippines delegation sincerely hoped, therefore, that the members of
the Special Committes, Administéring and non-administering alike, would soe their |
way conscientiously to discharge the purely technical task entrusﬁed to tpemubyh
| | the General Assembiy. In fulfilling that task the Committee was merely assisting
the Genefal Assembly which had established it. It could not, therefore, question )
. the competence of the General Assembly. That body had'assumed the'responsibility“
’f_for expressing an opinion on the factors which had guided, or which might in the
future guide, Member States concerned in enumerating the ter:itories for which the

 The obligation on the part of cértain Mémbers to transmit information on certain

_territories, or the question of the cessation of the submission of such information,
B did not concern the Special Oormittee under General fssemtly resclution 334 (IV).
f‘ Such questions might well arise as a consequence of the complete or partial *

_ fulfilment of the requirements which the Special Committee would examine amd
. recommend for consideration, but only if and when its recommendations were acceptods

‘The question which the Special Committee would have to decide was what factorg

 ””should be taken into account in determining whether 'or not a “erritory was or was
j*‘not one whose people had not yet attained a full measure of selt-gevernment, |
" No Member State could question the propriety of that language or the intention of

wished to emphasize that the standard to be applied under the Charter was not

'f mere1y "self-government" but a "full measure of self-government',

_- ' The background data compiled by the Secretariat (A/iC.35/L,30) would provide,
- valuable material in assisting the Comuittee to establish the factors to be taken

‘v«into account 1n deciding whether the peoplea of any Territory had, or had not, yet
’  attained a full measure of self-government, '




g J"s.c.35/éﬂcil-l& .
page 13

‘He. commended the statement made by the representative of India in the Fourth
(ommittee of the General Assembly at its fourth session, and reproduced in
paragraph 38 of the Secretariat's paper (4/:C.35/L.30), that once a territory
had been entered on the list of Non-Self-Governing Territories, it retained that
status until it met the nscessary conditions for membership of the United Nations.
He called attention to paragraph 45 where that view had been exprdssed in other
terms by the United Kipgdom repregentative in agreeing with the Cuban representative's‘
remaric that all the provisions of article 73e remained in force until a particular
‘ﬁon—Self—Governing Territory became fully self=governing. Furthermore s the view
of the United States Government, contained in paragraph 98, was similar, since it .
stated that Chapter XI would appear to apply to any territories administered by
a Member of the United Nations which did not enjoy the same measure of self-
government as a metropolitan area of that Member, '

Cleariy, therefore, .ipdependence was pérhaps'the most decisive factor to be
taken into account in judging whother a £ull measure of self-government had been
attalned, Cases, however, might arise where a'territory might have attained a
full measure of self-government but had not yet been given its independence. 'I‘hat ‘
would be the case where a territory fulfilled the requirements for membership of
the United Nations, since non-independent' States mig,ht , and indeed did s become
JNembers of the United Nations and in cases where a territory enjoyed the same
fieasure of self-government as the metropolitan country and yet was not independent.
The Committee should exercise great caré and eircumspection in examirning such cases,
which might be termed as being in the "twillght zone®; -it si. uld avoid a situation
‘whereby a territory the people of which had not yat attained 2 full measure of | |
sslf-government might forfeit the protection and guarantees cf the Charter withoﬁt
s the same time enjoying the privileges of an indeperdent State or of membership
in the United Nations. It was essential for the Committee to avoid that distressing
possibility which, to say the least, would hardly be consistent with the pammountcy
of the interests of inhabitants of the Non-3elf~Governing Territoriee.



A/AG.35/SR M.
page 14

The exercise of sover?ignﬁi by the Administering Authorities over the

territory was another factor to be taken into account, It wes noteworthy that
| the Netherlwnds Government hod, as was stated in paregraph 91 of the Secretariatis -
 paper, explained to the Special Committee in 1948 that information had been
. transmitted on the whole of Indonesia because the territory was still under the

sovereignty of the Netherlends, It might also occur, however, that although
: sovereinnty.did not reside in the Administering iuthority, the Administering
Authority might still be bound to transmit information under Chapter Xi, for
‘ ‘example‘where the territory had been leased to the Administering authority, or .
1f where the Administering /uthority had beén given by treaty a protectorate over the
~ territory. That situation would arise in virtue of the fact that the Administering
~  Luthority was, in such cases, actively charged with the administration of the
territory or had assumed the responsibility for such administration, There
|  could be no doubt that when sovereionty was effegtively lodged in tﬂe peoples of a
f ‘territory, that territory could no longer be regarded as non-self-governing, For
 "those‘reasons, the faector of sovereiénty was not decisive in determining whether
1,16} not a territory misht be considered self-govérning under Chapter XI of the
;j~dharter'un1esg it was demonstrated to reside in’the pcoples of the territory,

A corollary factor to that of sovereignty was the power of the Administering
_iAuthority to enact legislation for the territory withbut consulting it, There,
i “ﬁ6we#ér, the Committee mi-ht be more interested in the actucl exercise of that

. power than.its theoretical existence. In that connexion, he called attention to
}fthe'd%finition of Non-Self-deerning Territories proposed by .the Indi=n Government
if;dné reﬁroduced'in paracraph 96, It was, he believed, important to ascertain

~ whether or not the Non=Sclf-Governing Territory formed part of the metropolitan
 area of the hdministering .wuthority, as stated in the Cancdian Government's
f”fcommunication, reproduced in parograph 93, His delegetion agreed that the view
ffyexpressed by the Egyption Government in'paragraph 9L that the fact that the peoples
- inﬂény territory were of different language, race and culture from the peoples of

" the Power which ruled them should be token into considefotion as an important
5  féctor in deciding whether the territory formed part of the methpolitah area or noby

“He would enumeratc possible factors which, in his delegation's view, should be



A/AC(35/SR. L
page 15 |

f:taken into accoun£ in deciding whether any territory was or was not a territory

: yhose pcople had not yet cttrined a full measure of self-governﬁent: firét,

| uhether the territory hnd become independent or had quelified for admission into

.  the United Nations; secondly, whether sovereignty resided in the peoples qﬁ the

| metropolitan country or in the peoples of the territory; thirdly, whether the
Adninistering Authority still hnd the~power of enacting legislation affccting}the
territory without consulting that territory; fourthly, whether the territory )
enjoyed the same measure of self-guvernment =s the ﬁotropolitan country; fifthly,
“~vmethcr.the territory enjoyed equnlity with coﬁpwrable‘parts of the metropolitan

| country in the genernl volicies of the metropolitan sovernment; sixthly, the extent
f to which the internnl rovernment of the territory, the 1égislative, execﬁtive, |
§ odninistrative and judiciel orgsns, wos under the control of the peoples of the

ﬂ territory; seventhly, whether the territory was gcographicelly apert from the
:;nwtropplitan country or whether it formed ~n interr~l gcogrophical part of the

' metroﬁolitan country; ond eighthly, the extent to which the peoples of the

| territory had a race, lonmucge and culture distinct frorm the peoples of the

- netropolitan country.

o

e Mr. PH.R.ONY (Egypt) snid that the factors to be token into account in

; the imnlementation of Chapter XI of the Charter hnd -iven rise to nmny divergent

ond even contradictory views, The opinion hnd cven beecn expressed that such a |

; decision fell within the sole compctence of the .dministering .uthoritics them-

' selves, Clcarly such - contention was quite unjustifinblc, nd thc views of the

f Egyptian delegation on that Subject h~d remnined unchonged, Such o concept of £hc'

- situation misht hav: been Hossible before the Unitcd Nanions Charter had come into |
Mﬁng; buf-could in no circumstances be considered volid under the provisions of

| the Chdrtef, which laid dovm th-t th. » I~ti-mships betwoeen Non-Self—Governing

Territories and the .\dministering .uthorities were no longer the sole concern of

:lpth parties, but were 2lso the responsibility of the internationzl community by

" virtue of Chapter XI end, in particular, of article 73e, Consequently, the

‘ Uﬁited Nations could not disregard the situation of = particular terfitory on the

;ﬁsble sround that the wdiinistering ..uthority had'ceased to tronsmit information

| With regard to that territory, |



: A/Ac.ssfsn
page 1%

The General Assembly had, indeed, supported that view by adopting, on the
proposal of the Egyptien delegation, resolution 334 (IV) which stated in paragraph
1 that it was within the General issembly's responsibility to express its opinion
on the principles which had guided, or which might in future guide, the Members
concerned in enumerating the territories for which the obligation existed to
trahgmit information under Article 73e-of the Charter. Thus, any changes which
~ took place in the enumeration of the NonFSclf-poverning Territories would have to
 , be made in accordance with principles on which the General Aséembly had the right

~

to éxﬁress its opinion,

- He also called attention to paragraph 2 of that resolution which invited the
‘Speeial Comnittee to examine the factors to be token into account in deciding

_ whether any territory had attained 2 full measure of self-government., Hitherto,

~agreement hod not been reached on an exact definition of the term “"Non-Self-

. Governing Territory", His delecgation beIieved that,.in view of the fact that

1  Cﬁapter XI of the Charter wes intended to ensure the protec@ion and encourage the
'_progress of native populations, the predominant factor should be the state of

dependency of one peoplc on cnother with which it had no natural ties, Thus,
‘,extra-metropolitan territories whose peoples were of a different language, race

3 and culture from those of the .idministering authorities should be considered zs
Non=Self-Governing Territories,

#another criterion which it might be useful to toke into account would be the

~ existence in a particular territory of native administrative authorities and |
representative legislcotive btodies with the power of freely enacting legislation in
thé various spheres, fiscal, economic, social, finnnecial ete, i territory which'
~ did not have such public institutions should be consicdered as-non-self-governing.'

Mr. RYCKM:NS (Belg;umr referring to the varlous factors listed by the
_Philippines represcentative, stressed the difficulties which would arise in.
‘def:u‘ling which territories were "geographically apart" from the metropolit,n cowibyy, -

| He recalled the terms of paragraph 1 of resolution 334 (IV) and pointed out
, t@at it was the respdhsibility of the Members concérned t» transmit information to
the General ssscmbly and that the General issembly itsclf could express an opinion'

4



a/hC.35/SR by
page 17

_thereonA. The iAdministering Luthorities were free to decide which Territories they
ﬁshed. to include in-the 1list for which the obligation existed to transmit
information, and they were consequently free to modify that list, either by
increasinz or by deqreasing the numbers of territories in it, as they thought it
their duty to do so. _He pointed out that the General /ssembly had never in the

pest raised doubts as to whether'it was appropriate for informat.on to be tranamitted
on any particular territory,  He belleved therefore that the view expressed by - *
the Egyptian representative in th 't connexion was not lcgnlly valid, I‘urthﬂmore, '
he pointed to the difficultics imvolved in attempting to arrive at a definition of
the factors to be taken into account.

Mr, P.NT (Indin) believed that the task of the Special Committee was
elear, It was not concerned with deciding whosé was the :;esponsibil:l.ty, the
General .issembly's or the ndminlstering huthor:!.ties' for deterrmining whether any
territory was or was hot onc whose »nconle had not yet attoined a full measure of
s:1lf-government, but wes merely required to give guidance as to the factors to be

token into account in moking such o decision,

He su;:zcsted that, os the question would call for consideration in some
detail, 2 sub-committcc should be appointed to mcke a list of the factors, in
‘which it misht have the help of a work:.ng paper to be prepared by the Seeretaria*b, |
and to re,port to the Special Cormittee, Such a prdcedurc would considerably TR
expedite the Cormittee's work, V

He emphasized the fact that during the past few years the entire concept of -
the relatiéhshi;; between what mizht be termed the rule: and the ruled had been
‘undergoing n fundamental chenge and that human considerations were coning to the ‘
fore, From the point of view of goodwill, it wns unfortunate that certain
territories previously included emeng those for which iﬁfoma.tion had been -
transmitted had disappeared from the list, The selection of the factors was, of
course, a delicate task, but the Committee must tackle it with moral courage so

that the purposes of the Charter mi~ht be achicwed..

| Mr, RYCKM:NS (Belgium) colled the Indian rcprescntative's attention to ‘
the fact that resolution 334 (IV) had specifically referred to principles vhich had .



a/i3s/sRih
. Ppage 18 |

. : 1
 guided or “hich misht in future guide the Members concerned, It was therefore

inaccurate to say thot it wos outside the Specinl Committee!s competence to

specify for whose suldonce the foctors were being established since the.General

 .ssembly itself had, uncer the terms of that resolution, stated that it was for

the benefit of the nduinistering .uthorities,

: Mr, P.NT (India) zgreed that thc Belgihn representative's reference to
‘;the r3solution was correct, hbut pointed out that =~ certain latitude was implieit

o in the words "may in future cuide,

Mr, ¥AaTHIESON (United Kingdom) stated that the United Kingdom Government |

" bad no fixed views with regard to the definition of faoctors, but believed it to be
g - impossible to draw up a list of factors which would necessarily apply in every

i_kparticular case, Stotements made by previous spezckers had shown that that was not

f _ the task enjoined by the General .issembly resolution,

'He agreed with the Philippines and Indian representatives that the Cormittee

‘ ;‘was required to draw up o list- of factors, if that proved feasible, and not to conside

'vhich was the nopropricte body to take a decision on the basis of such factors, The

© Committee was clearly concerned with the operative paragraph, paragraph 2; of the

o resolution. He would comment ot n later stage on the interes list of

i factofs su-zested by the Fhilippines representetive, He emphasized that not all

. the factors that had been -=ut forwnrd were opplicable to all cases, For instanco,

'  ‘thézEgyptian Government had expressed the view, (parazreph 94 of document

- 4/ftC.35/L,30) that territories in vhich the pecples were of different language,
race and culture from the peoples of the Power which ruled them should be

V‘ considered as non-self-governing; but those considerat ons would not apply to a -

" _territory such as thc Folkland Islands which would not under those conditions

 ; Qualify as a Non=-Sc¢lf-Governing Territory,

 He suppgrted the Indizn representative's suggestion for a sub-oommittee to
 prepare a report on thc vorious factors, Such o sub~cormittee should be appointed

 fvat & later stage when mimbers of the Committee had explained their views in more

"f;detail, and the list ‘should specify which factors should be included among those 1o

* be tcken into account,



. v page 19 |

v

Mr. ZIAUD-DIN (Pakistan) emphasized the difficultiee which would necesserily
a,rise in attempting to define the words“Non-Self—Governing Territoriest, It mas,
however, clearly the Committee's duty to establish » list of factors in complionce
| with the General a8semblyts request; it might be desirable that each delegation
should submit to the sub-committee a list of those factors which it considered
-essential and that the sub-committee shonZ make up a list of factors and eliminate
| 'those_ to which its members could noi agree,

Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that his delegation attached great

~ importance to the é\.mstion under consideration. It was an instance of a type of
difficulty which often arose in the United N’ations owing to what might be temed t.he,,v'_,f
dual nature of the Charter since, on the one hand, Members were called upon to |
cede part of their national soverelgnty for,the common good, and, on the other,

| that provision would seem to Be contradicted in some measure by the terms of

: irticle 2, paragraph 7, Chapter XI, which dealt with the NOn-Self-deerning
Terri tories, was o case in point, since some of the Administering authoritles,
sheltering behind the provisions of .rticle 2, paragraph 7, had not fully nmet t.heir '
obligations under that Chapter.

The Cuban delegation fully appreciated the difficulty of defining the tem

"Non-Self-Governing Territories and in 1946, in view of that fact, had opposed the

finding of a solution, fearing that, if no satisfactory agreement viere reached, the
Administer:\.ng Authorities might have doubts as to on how many of their territories
- they stould trensmit information under Article 73e, 43z, however, certoin cases
had arisen subsequently in vhich some territorles had been omitted from the list
of those for which information was tronsmitted without any v:;lid explonation
~ being offered, his delegation had modified its attitude and was now prepered to
support the suggestion thot the factors to be taken into account should be
defined, since thet appeared to be a constructive and necessary measure,

He welcomed the cxemplary gesture of the Netherlands Government in providing
 legal documentation on the subject; his delegation would study thet meterial with
great interest, He believed it to be outside the Committee!s competence to
. Prepare a draft resolution in connexion with the Netherlands Government's
communication (i/AC.35/L.55), since the General fLissembly had asked only for




' A

S 4k 035j31b nhh-
.; [page 20 o

theoretiCQl technical aid from the Special Committec and not' for action on indivig
instonces, Work hy the Committee on those lines would assist the General ~A88embly
_ in studying documentation such as that to which he had referred,

With regard to the important point roised by the representatives of India and i
the United Kingdon as to which body was responsible f'or deciding whether a territo
'was or was not self-governing, his delegation felt that there could be no doubt th
~ in virtue of the contrrctunl nature of the declaration contained in Chapter XI, an
agreement rust be reached between the Administering .uthorities and the General
.ssembly before any chenge was made in the list of Non=Self=Governing Territories,
- In paragraph 1 of the operative part of its resolution 334 (IV), the General
- ..ssembly had somewhat attenuoted the foree of Article 2, parcgraph 7, of the
- Charter, since it stated in the resolution that it was the responsibility of the
 General Assembly to express an opinion on the principles gqidihg»the Members
concerned in enumerating territories. ‘ Thus, the possibility existed for

intervention by the General issembly ot a loter stage.

: In view of the fact that prregraph'2 of the resolutior. requested the Speeial
| Committee to examine the factors to be teken into account in deciding whether or
’q'not o territory was selngoverning, his delegation would support the proposal mode
by the Indian representotive for the cppointment of o sub~cormittee. The points
raised by the Philippincs roprcsrntative would be of value to the sub-cormittee,
j and it would be most useful if the Secretariat could prepare a summary of the vﬂaﬁ
- thathad been expressed, He agreed, however, that thc theoretical question as to
~ which body was in the last analysis responsible for taking the decision should not
“be raised in the Spceirl Cormittee, the General issembly having clearly stated the
‘way in which it intcrpreted the Charter on that point, '

" Mr, L..NNUNG (Denmark) congragulated the Seerctariat on the valuable docummw
~ 1t had placed before the Committee (i/AC,35/L.30)s He would, however, draw
"lzttention to the pamphlet entitlcd the Idealof the Sacred Trust of Civiliezsbiol'

. with regard to thc Rirhts of the Less Developed Peoples‘writteh by Professor
 Langenhove, which had becn published too late for mention of it to be made in
the Seeretariat's poper, To place the problem under ¢ isider-tion in its full “




 M/AC.35/SR Lk
page 21

,
t/s"v

E perspective it might be advisable to supplement the Se\.retariat's paper by giving
gome idea of the content.s of that pamphlet and of the material to which it |

| referred, and to do-so in the view of some Members, as early as poss:.ble and at -

least before the next meeting of the Fourth Committee of the General Assembly,

In the opinion of the Danish Government, it was not practical to attempt a
definit:.on of the term "Non-Self-Govemino" in any manner other than had been
done in Article 73 of th_e.Charter. ~ The Committee might spend many weeks and not
succeed in working out a satisf.actory' definition, Moreover, even supposing such
‘2 definition to be possible, and if by virtue of it, it appeared to follow that
the number of Acdministering Authorities should be increased, he doubted whether
further information would be foi'thcoming. | '

As to whether the determination of the status of a territory was within the
~ gole comnpetence of an Administering Authority, he preferred to leave that ques-
"'loion opens in principle he could support the views expressed by the Netherlands
delegation, He also noted that Mr, Kelser had concluded that "the Assembly
left it to the Members to determine which territories fell within the category of
‘non-self-governing territories" (The Law of the United Nations, p. 557). He
further corisidered that all that the Committee could do was to try to work out

_f_wgnd agree upon a list of factors that could be taken into account in deciding
Whether any t_erritory vas or was not one whose people had not yet obtained a full

measure of self?-government. , it being understood that such a list would constitute

. only a guide and not rules or decisive tests fdr individual cases, All aspects -
of the problem must, of course, be taken into consideration, that was to say, such T
questlons as the achievement of self- cr.rnment or of independence or 1ncorpora-

tion on an equal footing with the metropolitan country.

Finally, he supported the view that, should the Conmittee so decide, immedi-
ately the general discussion was over, a sub-committee should te set up to drafb -
8 list of possible factors. It should be small, composed perhaps of no more

than gix members, -

. Mr. ROCQUE da MOTTA {Brazil) in prinq'iple supported the general ob-
fervations of the Cuban representative; and agreed that a sub-committee should he
‘Bt up.




© A/i0.55/9M, M»

',»page 22

Mr, GERIG (United SEates of America) seid that the United States
delegation believed that the Committee would not wish to keep any an»SeIf;" |
Governing Territory in that position for any longer than was absblutety necessary
or to put obstacles in the way of recognizing a Non-Self-Governing Territory as
a self-governing one, particularly when a territory felt that it was ready to
.manage its own affairs, by -ny lack of care in laying down the facﬁorq relating
to the application of Chapter XI of the Charter, which clearly distinguished
between sceli-government and independence,  Self-government was a condition in“
which the people of a terriﬁory.were in control of its internal situation, whers,
in fact, they had their own legislative, judicial =nd administrative organs. ;
»Independence, on the other hand, was only one of the possible outcomes, is
histofy had shown, Some countries had chosen complete independence; others
had preferred integration in one form or another:-with another country, whether
geographically contigucus or not, while.still others had favoured a2 loose associ-
ation such as that called "commonwealth status", Whatever the choice, the key
idea was that at some point there should be freedom to choose, and even that had
been found very difficult in practice, as had been clearly brought out in certain
cases brought to the attention of the Fourth Committee, and of the General
Assembly, at which time doubt had been expressed as to who were the people who
- should make the choice and as to their ability to do so. As to the authority
wiﬁh which the final decision rested, his Government had always held that each -
Administering Authority had ti. right to determine the constitutional position
- and the statﬁs of any particular territory under its sovereignty.

All those considerations should lead the Committee to be cautious in its
"approach to the question of defining Nien-Self-Governing Territories, In fact,
his delegation had come to the tentative conclusion that it would be very diffi-

~ cult, if not impossible, to obtain an all-inclusive definition applicable to all
" cases, Document A/AC.35/L.30 made it clear that any attempt to achieve a
definition‘that would satisfy everyone was out of the question.



 A/AC.35/SR. 4,
‘page 23

. The Committee's terms of referex;ce ‘provided that-it should merely draw up a
1ist of factors. ‘' That ‘he considered it possible to do; and he supported the
| proposal that a sub-committee should be set up to that end. He also put forward
‘;_for consideration the following list of possible factors, whick he dic not regard
88 in any way exhaustive: first, whether the inhabitants of a territory were
| ref:' segented in the metropolitan parliament on the same basis as the inhabitants vof’
‘the metropo;itan country; secondly, whether incorporation of the territory within
' the metropolitan area assured to its inhabitancs rights and privileges equal to ‘
those enjoyed by the inhabitants of other componen‘l'; parts of the metropolitan
country; thirdly, whether the territorial legislature was e'lect.ed locally; ‘
( fourthly, an important point which should certainly be included in the list, what.
wvere the respective powers of the metropolitan and local legislature.; fifthly‘,
: whether the governor or chief executive of the terr:.tory was appointed by the
metropolitan country or electgd by the inhabitants; si xthly, whether the ministers
| 4r heads of departments were inhabitants of the territory and whether they were : .
| appointed by the metfopolita-n country, chossn by the goverrior ; chosen by a majorﬂ;y'
' party in the territorlal legislature or elected b the péople - t.hat raised the
further question of free elections and the various criteria relating thereto, for
instance, whether the elections were really free in the territory and whether the
|_people in any territory were seclf-governing if they had no right of choice exceptgw;
on a given list; seventhly, the extent of the governor's veto, reserved powers, :
etc, eighthly, whether there was universal zdult suffrage' in the territory; and,
 lastly, whether the inhabitants possessed metropolitan citizenship. Those and -
other factors suggested by other members should be considered by the sub—c.ozmnittee
for ihclusiqn in the list, He would ouly urge that the list should not be made sq ‘_
_long and so exhaustive as practically to preclude the acquisition of self-governing
status, ‘

~

Nr. PHARAONY (Egypt) supported the Indian proposal thdt a drafting sub-

| ‘t;ormnittee should be set up to compile a list of the factors that should be taken*,
‘into account, He would only add thet, when he had previously sboken of the
General Assembly expressing its opinion on the principles thet should be taken as :
a guice, he had had in mind the first operative pafagraph of General Assembly




 A/KC.35/SR -
~pege 24 |

resodution 33h (IV), The Committee was not now directly concerned with that
- paragraph but with determining the factors referred to 1n the second operative
paragraph of that resolution.

Mr. PIGNON (France) supported the remarks made by the United States
fepreéentative which, to all intents and purposes, reflectéd the position of his
delegation, which desired to collaborate in the task of detérmining the factors

»fthat should be taken into account; but it also felt obliged to state that any
~ such 1ist of factors could only be regarded-ss being by way of a guide to the
;,Administering Auth0f§t1es.

i - Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) made the following suggestions with regard
%o possible factors: <firstly, the mammer in which taxation was approved,
fi “second1y, the manner in which the budget was approved; thirdly, the question of
‘ff;military service; fourthly, the conditions necessary for becoming an elector;
 foifth1y the machinery for participation by the people of a territory in the
fff internationa1 policy of the metropolitan country; sixthly, the number and
i 1[organization of the judiciary. )

e The CHAIRMAN declared the general discussion closed. As to the pro-
L_T?posed sub-committee, the Committee would no doubt wish, as usual, that it should
~ be balanced as between representatives of Administeriﬂg Authorities and cther

Qt{cmuntries.'

e Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republjcs) said that the Soviet -
;ff.Union delegation objected in princ*ple to the inclusion in any auxiliary bodies

 of members representing Administering iuthorities and requested that if eny of -

' ithose members were proposed as members of the sub-committee a vote should be taken

{}ficn‘the composition of the sub-committee as a whole.

o , The CHAIRMAN proposed that the memhers of .the Sub-Committee should be
”V;Jthe representatives of Cuba, Demmark, France, India, the Philippines and the
*f_Unibed Kingdom.

. N - i4 N !
T G T T N T



A/Ac;35/sn.l;a
page 2§

Mr, PIGNON (France) proposed the representative of Belgium in placé of
the French representative, | .

| . LANNUNG (Demnark) proposed that the representative of Egypt be
“elected as a member of the sub-committee, ‘

Mr. PANT (India) proposed that the representative of Egypt should
“replace the Indian representative, ‘

| The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the establishment of the sub-committee
- with the following membarahip Belgium, Cuba, Denmark, Egypt, the Philippinea ‘
' and the United Kingdom,

3

!

i

i |

“ The establishment of a sub-cormittee, so composed,. was_approved by _J2 yvotes
E

t ‘
|

!

l

t

h

:

- to_pone h bstentions.

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) seid, in explanation
of his vote that , 48 the sub-committee included representatives of Administering
Authoritiea , he had not been able to vote in favour of it,

3 PR(YGRAmm OF WORK .

g After some discussion, it was agreed that the Drafting Sub-Committee Just
set up should meet morning and afternoon on the following day and also on the

ming of 24 October, if necessury; and that the Committee itgelf would resume

h OVQGO-N A A A g ’ dads KBV WG J ’

its consideration of item 10 of the agenda and follow up with a discussion on
item 11 on the afternoon of 24 October,

The meeting roge at i,jg Pelis




	biton0005A04
	biton0005A05
	biton0005A06
	biton0005A07
	biton0005A08
	biton0005A09
	biton0005A10
	biton0005A11
	biton0005A12
	biton0005B01
	biton0005B02
	biton0005B03
	biton0005B04
	biton0005B05
	biton0005B06
	biton0005B07
	biton0005B08
	biton0005B09
	biton0005B10
	biton0005B11
	biton0005B12
	biton0005C01
	biton0005C02
	biton0005C03
	biton0005C04



